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A T T O R N E Y S

To: City Council

From: John O. Pinkney, City Attorney

Date: February 26, 2020

Re: List of Pending Litigation Against City of Beaumont

Pending Litigation Against the City (does not include litigation initiated by the City)

1. Urban Logic v. City of Beaumont et al., Case No. RIC 1707201 (Pre-Trial)
2. Aaguirre et al. v. City of Beaumont et al., Case No. RIC 1810937 (Pre-Trial)
3. Elizabeth Serrato v. City of Beaumont, Case No. RIC 1820593 (Pre-Trial)

4. Angela Santa Cruz, individually and as Guardian ad litem for M.L.V., a minor v.
City of Beaumont et al., Case No. 2:18-CV-08427 (Pre-Trial)

5. Charles Peters dba Pioneer Mobile Village v. City of Beaumont, et. al, Case No.
RIC 1707116

6. Alphonso Hatcher v. City of Beaumont, et. al., Case No. MV(C1913810



